



SHAUN AULT

Video Editor

PROFILE

I'm a video editor who has the ambition to create amazing videos that's both artistic and done in a timely matter. I'm currently working for Dava Marketing as a video editor. While working for Dava Marketing, I work on 5-6 videos a week for multiple clients. The key to doing each video is to have a different mindset for each client, envision their vision with each video. A few clients of mention I've worked with are *Tiny House Expedition*, *Pastor Vlad*, and *Electrek Revolution*. To find examples of each client, go onto shauncault.wordpress.com.

CONTACT

PHONE:
412-865-7493

WEBSITE:
shauncault.wordpress.com

EMAIL:
shauncault92@gmail.com

SKILLS

Adobe Premiere	95%
Final Cut Pro	60%
Avid Media Composer	50%
Microsoft Office	90%
Canva	85%

FILM REEL



WORK EXPERIENCE

Dava Marketing – Video Editor

Oct 2021 – Present

- Edited 5-6 videos a week for multiple clients
- Posted videos on YouTube, Instagram, TikTok, and other social Media platforms
- Used programs like Envato, Motion Array, Frame.io, and Artlist
- Gained experience in Green-screen, keyframe, and multicam on Adobe Premiere

FamilySearch – Video Editor

Jan 2018 – Sep 2021

- Edited 2-3 videos week promoting FamilySearch and its employees
- Filmed and interviewed individuals and their role at FamilySearch
- Worked on videos for RootsTech, worldwide genealogy fair

Musician's Toolkit – Video Editor

Sep 2018 – Jan 2019

- Edited 2-3 educational and marketing videos per week
- Collaborated with a team of 10 videographers in filming and recording
- Worked with renowned musicians such as Noel Johnston, Ben Eller, and Mike Christiansen

EDUCATION

Brigham Young University

B.A. Interdisciplinary Humanities, Film Emphasis

January 05, 2015 – December 21, 2017

- Advanced video editing and film theory courses
- Gained deep appreciation of different cultures' narrative forms and film-making techniques
- Professional experience in Adobe Premiere and Avid Media Composer